
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject 
Attachments: 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

Ryan Owen 
Thursday, September 03, 2015 5:22 PM 
Ryan Owen 
Fwd: Nearburg 
RE: SRO #16H, 43H & 44H; ATTOOOOl.htm; RE: SRO #16H, 43H & 44H; ATT00002.htm; 
RE: production information; A TT00003.htm 

From: Susan Keena <skeena@concho.com> 

Date: September 3, 2015 at 9:01:11 AM CDT 

To: Aaron Myers <AMyers@concho.com>, Debora Wilbourn <DWilbourn@concho.com>, Gayle Burleson 

<GBurleson@concho.com>, Rosemarie Contreras <RContreras@concho.com>, Bobbie Goodloe 

<BGoodloe@concho.com>, Cathy Seely <CSeely@concho.com>, Savannah Haller <shaller@concho.com>, Diane 

Kuykendall <DKuykendall@concho.com> 

Cc: Ryan Owen <rowen@concho.com> 

Subject: FW: Nearburg 

To All, 

(;,,,,-. Diane has attached the 3 things she had sent and we also send a monthly report and this is the wells attached to their 
."-" BA#: 

300078.0001.1 
30884 7 .OOlH.1 

307094.0002.1 

307099.0001.1 

307116.00lH.1 

307116.002H.1 
307116.003H.1 

307116.004H.1 
307116.00SH.1 

300051.0004.1 
300051.0003.1 
390078.0001.1 

390079.0001.1 
320118.0001.1 

307194.00lH.1 

307242.00lH.1 

307242.00SH.1 

300172.0001.1 

307269.00lH.1 

307269.002H.1 

307269.003H.1 

~ 
307269.004H.1 

'-

BLACKHAWK 11 FED COM #1 
BRADLEY 8 FEE #lH 

CEMETARY 2 FEE COM #2 

CHAPARRAL 14 FEDERAL COM #1 

CLUSTER STATE COM #lH 

CLUSTER STATE COM #2H 

CLUSTER STATE COM #3H 

CLUSTER STATE COM #4H 
CLUSTER STATE COM #SH 

COMET 22 FEDERAL 4 
COMET 22 FEDERAL COM 3 
CROW FLATS 3 FEDERAL NO. 001 

CROW FLATS 4 FEDERAL COM NO. 001 
ELK 22 FEDERAL 1 

F.U.N. STATE COM #1H 

GRAVE DIGGER FED COM #lH 

GRAVE DIGGER FED COM #SH 

HANSON STATE #1 

HONEY GRAHAM ST COM lH 

HONEY GRAHAM ST COM 2H 

HONEY GRAHAM ST COM 3H 

HONEY GRAHAM ST COM 4H 
1 
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307269.00SH.1 HONEY GRAHAM ST COM SH 
307269.006H.1 HONEY GRAHAM ST COM 6H 
307269.007H.1 HONEY GRAHAM ST COM 7H 

1- 300010.00lY.1 JADE VIPER 33 FED COM #1 Y 
~ 390128.0002.1 LA RICA FEDERAL NO. 002 

390128.0003.1 LA RICA FEDERAL NO. 003 
390128.0004.1 LA RICA FEDERAL NO. 004 
300009.0004.1 MINIS 1 FEDERAL #4 
308854.0lOH.1 SHERMAN 4 FEE #10H 
308854.00SH.1 SHERMAN 4 FEE #SH 
308248.SlOl.1 SRO #101 (RE-ENTRY) SWD 
308S6S.S102.1 SRO #102 (RE-ENTRY) 
309062.0lSH.1 SRO STATE #lSH 
309062.016H.1 SRO STATE #16H 
309062.017H.1 SRO STATE #17H 
309062.0lOH.1 SRO STATE COM #lOH 
309062.0UH.1 SRO STATE COM #llH 
309062.0BH.1 SRO STATE COM #13H 
309062.014H.1 SRO STATE COM #14H 
309062.0l&H.1 SRO STATE COM #18H 
309062.00lH.1 SRO STATE COM #lH 
309062.002H.1 SRO STATE COM #2H 
309062.031H.1 SRO STATE COM #31H 
309062.003H.1 SRO STATE COM #3H 
309062.043H.1 SRO STATE COM #43H 
309062.044H.1 SRO STATE COM #44H 
309062.004H.1 SRO STATE COM #4H 

;;-. 309062.00SH.1 SRO STATE COM #SH 
309062.00GH.1 SRO STATE COM #GH 

'-" 309062.007H.1 SRO STATE COM #7H 
309062.008H.1 SRO STATE COM #8H 
309062.009H.1 SRO STATE COM #9H 
308247.0100.1 SRO STATE UNIT COM #100 
308247.0102.1 SRO STATE UNIT COM #102 SWD 
308247.0106.1 SRO STATE UNIT COM #106 
308247.0107.1 SRO STATE UNIT COM #107 
30824 7 .0108.1 SRO STATE UNIT COM #108 
308521.00lH.1 WAY SOUTH STATE COM #1H 
308521.0004.1 WAY SOUTH STATE COM #4H 

Thanks 

Susie 

S«4M ~ee,ea 

COG OPERATING LLC 
Two Concho Center, Floor Four 
600 W. Illinois Avenue • Midland, Texas 79701 
Phone.432.683. 7 443 
Fax 432.687.8013 

I~ 

"-' 
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"---·>------------------------------------------
Skeena@concho.com 
production@concho.com 

From: Diane Kuykendall 
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2015 5:57 PM 
To: Susan Keena 
Subject: Nearburg 

Here are the email with data pertaining to Nearburg 

Viane Xuykenaa{{ 
Production Reporting Manager 
COG OPERATING LLC 
Fasken Center, 9th floor 

432.683.7443 (main) 
432.685.4372 (direct) 
432.687.8013 (fax) 

dkuykendall@concho.com 
production@concho.com 
Mailing Address: 
One Concho Center 
600 W. Illinois Avenue 

Midland, TX 79701 
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